
 

 

  

 
 

 
 
  

  
  

                     
 

 
 

  

 
 
      

 
  
         

          
  

 

                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                                                                             

 

Please reply to: 
Office of Materials Technology 
7450 Traffic Drive 
Hanover, Maryland 21076 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Users of the Maryland Standard Method of Test (MSMT) Manual 

FROM: Eric Dougherty, Chief,  
Engineering Geology Division 

DATE: October 29, 2012 

SUBJECT: Revisions to the Maryland Standard Method of Test Manual 

The following are revisions to the MDSHA Maryland Standard Method of Test Manual: 

Revisions:  Table of Contents 

 MSMTs:  501, 560, 604, 721. 


Deletions:  MSMTs:  458, 459, 526, 601, 602.   


Hard copies of this Manual are no longer being printed and the Test Methods and updates 

will only be available at http://www.roads.maryland.gov/Index.aspx?PageId=39
 

If you have any questions or comments regarding these changes and updates, please contact Lester 

T. Davis at 443-572-5022. 

ED:ltd 

http://www.roads.maryland.gov/Index.aspx?PageId=39

